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IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group Liaison 
Communication 

Source: IEEE 802.3 Working Group1 

   

To: 
Mr. Ray Emplit 

Chair, TIA TR42 
remplit@harger.com  

CC: 

Paul Nikolich 
Chair, IEEE 802 LMSC 

p.nikolich@ieee.org 

Adam Healey 
Vice-chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
adam.healey@avagotech.com 

Pete Anslow 
Secretary, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 

panslow@ciena.com 

David Chalupsky 
Chair, IEEE P802.3bq Task Force 

david.chalupsky@intel.com 

Wayne Larsen 
Chair TIA TR-42.7 

wlarsen@commscope.com  

 Valerie Maguire 
TIA Incoming Liaison to IEEE 802.3 WG 

valerie_maguire@siemon.com  

 Chris DiMinico 
IEEE 802.3 Working Group Incoming Liaison to TIA 

cdiminico@ieee.org  

 
Germaine 
Palangdao 

TIA 

GPalangdao@tiaonline.org  

 Teesha Jenkins 
TIA 
tjenkins@tiaonline.org  

From: David Law 
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
dlaw@hp.com 

   

Subject: 
Liaison reply to TR-42 Liaison to IEEE 802.3 Working Group regarding TIA TR-42.7 
"High Performance Structured Cabling (HPSC) Applications" task group 

Approval: Agreed to at IEEE 802.3 Plenary meeting, [where], [date] 

 

Dear Mr. Emplit:  
 

Thank you for advising us of the activity of the newly formed TIA TR-42.7 "High Performance 
Structured Cabling (HPSC) Applications" task group and the task group’s planned deliverable of 
an informative technical systems bulletin (TSB).  We reviewed one contribution on 40GBASE-T 
advantages and use cases at our recent P802.3bq meeting held in San Diego, CA (refer to: 
http://www.ieee802.org/3/bq/public/jul14/jimenez_3bq_01_0711.pdf) and are looking forward to 
receiving additional information.  We support the activity of this task group and look forward to 
being able to provide input in the future.  
 

Sincerely, 

David Law 

Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 

                                                           
1
 This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not necessarily 

represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.  
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